
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

CONTRACT #2102 
Body Worn Cameras (BWC) and Vehicle Mounted Cameras (VMC) 

 
Questions about this RFP should be directed to Captain Luke Gallant, Vernon Police Department, by email only to 
lgallant@vernon-ct.gov, no later than Thursday, November 17, 2022 at 3:30 PM.  Answers to questions received will be 
posted by Tuesday, November 22, 2022 on the Town’s website at www.vernon-ct.gov/legal-notices and at the 
Connecticut State Department of Administrative Services (DAS) at https://portal.ct.gov/das by referencing Contract 
#2102. It is the sole responsibility of the respondent to review any or all addendum or question responses related to this 
RFP. 

 QUESTIONS ANSWERS 
1. Per the RFP, Section 11 on page 4:   As this is not a 

construction project, will a bid bond be a mandatory 
requirement at time of proposal submission? 
 

Yes 

2. How many of your current vehicles will need 
hardware removed? 
 

Currently, we do not have any equipment/hardware that 
needs to be removed from any of the vehicles. 

3. In regards to the spares for both the BWC and ICV 
are you requesting an outright purchase of those 
items without any storage costs to just keep on 
hand? 
 

The spare cameras would be on hand to replace any 
camera that is out of service that are damaged and/or 
cameras sent for repair 

4. If so, are you requesting it include any additional 
warranty for those spares and to what extent?   
 

Yes, we would want the same warranty coverage for 
those spare cameras. 

5. What timeframe is Vernon PD expecting for the 
delivery and installation of the proposed products and 
services? 
 

Delivery and installation would depend on the fund 
source timeline. 

6. Would Vernon PD accept any deviation to the 
requested 90-day implementation schedule? 

Yes, we would accept a deviation from the requested 90-
day schedule as long as the Town and the bidder worked 
together to move the project forward at a reasonable 
pace.  
 

7. Does the Vernon PD prefer mounting options that do 
not require permanent alteration to uniforms?  

Yes, we would prefer not to permanently alter the 
uniforms.  
 

8. BWC Question - Does Vernon PD require videos from 
officers on the same scene to automatically associate 
with one another based on proximity without any 
manual intervention? 
 

No, but the Town would be interested in the feature.  

9. VMC Question - Does Vernon PD require videos from 
vehicles on the same scene to automatically associate 
with one another based on proximity without any 
manual intervention? 
 

No, but the Town would be interested in the feature.  
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10. Is Vernon PD requesting automated activation of the 
Body Worn Cameras when the X26P TASER (or other 
CEW weapons) is drawn? 
 

Not at this time. 

11. Does Vernon PD require a quick and easy method of 
inviting individual citizens to submit evidence? 
 

At this time in the project, we are not requiring it. 
 

12. Regarding the two (2) spares required for the VMC.  Is 
Vernon PD requesting those units be installed by the 
vendor in the case of device failure?  Would Vernon 
PD please elaborate on the plans for the VMC spares. 
 

The spare VMCs would be on hand in case of device 
failure or if a device needed to be sent out for 
repairs.  Installation would be required, if the town’s 
mechanic could not install the VMC 

 


